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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL S%E‘@E g V Eﬁ@

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Laurens ) : 4
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 11GS30-1625 APR 30 200
Kathy Leonard Revan y  AWE: __M9Isile . :
ARA: y  Dateof Offense: _8/11/2011 App%\s
Rage: CAU Sex; F Age: 58 ) $.C. Code § ;_16-03-0010. .
DOB: EEER-1955 _ _SSH SN )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address: Ay )
City,State, Zip: vj 29370
oLp Mt g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[) No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter
in violationof § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217 :
[0 NON-VIOLENT X1 VIOLENT (OJSERIOUS E MOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC - [1617-2545
w/minor 15t ar Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [] AsIndicted, {X]Lesser included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defondant's initials)
Thepleats:  [X) Wjthaxt Negotjftions or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State,
' LS8
SC Bar¥# Defendant Atlomey for Defendant SC Bard

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B2 State Department of Correctlons,  [S——Cauaty DetentionCoater,

for 3 determinate term of 20 [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not 1o ¢xceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years end/or payrnent

—_——

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which ere incarporased by reference.

CONCURRENT or [(F-CONSECHTHVE T sentence on: u_ & .S 3 o~ ( (p 2’ 7

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated end applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chitd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C Section $22,1t is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16+25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive @ firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(ORESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Haaring (] Ordered  PTUP
Toal: $ plus 20% fee: $ daysthours Public Service Employment
Paymem Terms: OMmeain GED |
[ Setby SCDPPFS Anend Voe, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— _ Mey serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling a
*Fine: ‘ " Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutlve weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Cony, Surcherge) £100 [ l.QQ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ . . fender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) s12 7§ ofh;—— paid to Public Defender
§ 36-1-286(DUIBrath Tes) . 825  § '
Proviso 479 (Public DeffProb) $s00 § A TRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) 525 % Z [ A
§ 14-1-213 (Prug Coun Surcharge) $150 T“a— (XW w,. q’mm .
§ 50-21-114(BU} Breath Test Fee) £50 $ inted N
6 56-5-2942(J) (Vehlcle Assessment) $40/ca § ] o :gﬂ:m;&;?m&mwr
Proviso 90.5 (SCLIA Surcharge) N - N during probation, ty P& GS
3%10 County  (if paid in instaliments) §  S40
TOTAL * $ @)
(‘J . Presiding Judge.
Clerk of Courv/ Deputy Clerk . < Judge Code:
Court Reponer: Sentence Date: 1- { i ~

SCCA/217(0372011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL Sk L“x IONS
" COUNTY OF Laurens APR 30 2014
STATE " L:s;d INDICTMENT/CASE#:  116S30-1626
y Leonard Revan AWK M91511S N gy ¥
AKA: Date of Offense: _&/112011 S Gourt o Appeals

Race: CAU ~ Sex: F__ Age: 58 S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
E?:“ 1955 sS¢: (R COR Code #; _ 0549
S

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
% SENTENCE SHEET

C"Y'SWHQHNXM SC 29370
SID#:

*CDL Yes[) No[J CMV Yes[J No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _\_4
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was &/ CONVICTEDOF or  [Z[PLEADS
TO: Wenpons / Poss. weapon during violent crime. if not also sentenced 10 Jife witho

in violation of  § 16-23.04%0 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

O NON-VIOLENT™ [ VIOLENT (JSERIOUS (JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandarory GPS(CSC [J817-2548
wiminor st or Lewd Act)

The chargc is: [JAsindicted, (T)Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, ~ (defendant's inilials)

The p! Owi gotiations or Recommendation, (] Negoriated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
CSFL
Sh . Lance SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the § State Depertment of Corrections,  [J=—Cuonty Deremive-Center,

for & determinate term of 5 Y {7 underthe Youthfu! Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay & fine of § ; provid at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of$ i plus costs end assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

or {& CONSECUTIVE (o0 sentence on:
BB~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant (o S C Code § 24-13-40 o be ealculated and applied

by the State Deparmment of Corrections,
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursvant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant 10 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for & person convicted of a violatlon of Seetion 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [) Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered  PTUP
Towl: $ plus 20% fee: H days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED D
{3 Set by SCDPPPS Auend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient Substance Abuse Counseling 0
“Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14:1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine mey be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-2) I(AX!) (Conv. Surchargc) siI0 S |00 _pmts.of§ __________ beginning
5 14-1:217(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [ . \ Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUY ent) $12 5 th paid to Pu%c_ll?ﬁfender u
§ 56-1.286 (DUI Brenth Test) $25 3 er: _ GINA
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~§ ' Ae
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding) $25 [ 25
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
S 30-21-1 u((su? Breath Teslh:f) :;(s]o i O3 Appolnied PD or sppoit &lmm Lagcaster
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicie Assessment) $40/ca § nty CCCP & GS
'47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.8 (SCCIA Surchaorge) 85 $ [ during probation,
3% to County (if paid in.instaliments) 3 [<]
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk an Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Dare: ] - = i

SCCA217 (0372011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIQNS
COUNTY OF Laurens ) J) ‘
STATE VS, 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 11GS30-1627 sc com m Appems
Kathy Leonard Revan y  AWH _M9ISING
AKA: ' )  Dateof Offense: _8/11/2011
Race: _ CAU Sex: P 58 y SC.Code § :_16:03-0029
DOB: ~GEER-1955  SS#: _ )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: )
City,State,2ip:  Mountville, SC 29370
DL4: WNEEN  SiD¥. ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[J No{J CMV Yes(J No[J HazmatYes() No(J
In disposition of the sald indictment comes now the Defendamt who was B CONVICTEDOF or [.JBLEADS
TO: ktarder/ Arempted Murder
inviolationof § 16-03:0029 ____ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
(J NON-VIOLENT m VIOLENT [J SERIOUS QMOST SERIOUS  [Mandatory GPCSC (7617-25-45
- w/miner Jst or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [] As Indicted. [JLesser Included Offense,  [“]Defendam Walves Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (dcfendant's initials)
Theplepds: [ Without Ngotiations or Recommiendution, [T Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

: 6 .

Sheek, C. Lance SC Bard Defendant Atiomey for Defendant SC Barif
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 10 the [ State Department of Correctlons, O—€omty Dreentiomr-Eeater,
for a determinate term of _& deysimant D under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed __ yesrs

and/or to pay a fine o § ; provided o atu}on the service of days/montha/years and/or payme paymeat
of : plus costs and assessments 23 applicable®; the balance is suspended with probatlon for
onths/years end subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

pobation, which are incorporated by reference.
P CONCURRENT or  [S-GONSPEUFHE to sentence on: Jo - [tX
& The Defendant is o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Deparmment of Corrections.
7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleez pursuant w S.C. Code £17:25-135.

Pursuant to [8 U.S.C Section 922,it ls unlawful for a person convicted of a violatlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25:65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,tranaport,possess,or recelve 4 firearm or ammubition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A TRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL
[JRESTITUTION: [} Peferred [ Def. Watves Hearlog [ Ordered  PTUP D a
Totol: $ : plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pu@m’d Etlo adi_
Payment Terme: ObwinGED =~ [J ‘Lynn W. Lancaster
) Setby SCOPPPS Anend Voo Resb o g irl | € S T
— i May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcchol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine mey be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-2L1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcherge) 5100 § 100 pmis.of§ __ beginning
§ 14-1-21J(A)(2) (OUI Surcharpe) 100 § ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asseasment) 502 $ th_ pid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (OU) Breath Test) $25 § e
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefProb) $500 . " §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5§ 25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tes: Fec) $50 " § . inted oth \
§ 36-3.2942(1) (Vehicke Assessment) $40/e0 7§ (1 Awee! ':m;g ;;;%p;mpaldow P
Proviso 50.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 S S during probatien.
3% to County (i paid in instaliments) $ _%. 90
TOTAL CERZ7)

Clerk of Courv’ Deputy Clevk lA ‘ an
Court Reponter: (- Stn {
SCCA2)7 (D3/2001)



04/30/2014 13:40 FAX 803 738 1800 LAW OFFICE TARA SHURLING @A001/004

RECEIVE)
Law Office of

TARA DAWN SHURLING, PA APR 3 0 2014

e - Attorneys and Counselors at Law ' ;
3614 Landmark Drive— - 80 Court of Appeals
Suite A _
Columbia, South Carolina 29204
(803) 738-8622
(803) 738-1600 Fax
tdslaw@shurlinglaw.com

FAX TRANSMISSION FORM

TO: Tanishe Fuller SC @M%mﬂs
FAXNO: 7134~ 1§59

FROM: Sharm |

RE: Koy Ruer Appullade Guse 201400016/
DATE: H‘{/ _5_07/ ‘f

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES l'N TRANSMISSION INCLUDING COVER: Z

COMMENTS: //D(JLIAA’—¢-~{'\'f\13é ﬂ-‘%&d‘ﬂi% reolacded
Qmule/no.)r@ Shoets indhis M, She wao Corvicfed
2tler 5—@‘/"’*@/

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY
The informetion contained in this facsimile is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is eddressed end
may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
rotified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at (803) 738-8622. Thank you.




